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Kunkel, Mark

From: Lee, Cari

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Anderson, Bethany; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Differential Tuition

Hi Mark:

Can you please draft a Senate Companion bill for Senator Olsen?
Thank you very much,

CariLee

Legislative Aide/Scheduler
Senator Olsen's Office
608-266-0751
cari.lee@legis.wi.gov

From: Anderson, Bethany

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Lee, Cari

Subject: Differential Tuition

Hi Mark,
Just wanted to let you know that Sen. Olsen will be authoring the senate companion to our bill, LRB 285/3.

Let me know if | can do anything else,
Bethany




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

2011 BILL

differential tuition at certain institutions and colleges of the University of

Wisconsin System.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law generally prohibits the Board of Regents (board) of the University
of Wisconsin (UW) System from charging resident undergraduates enrolled in the
2011-12 or 2012-13 academic year academic fees that are more than 5.5 percent
greater than the academic fees charged in the previous academic year. However, the
prohibition does not apply to differential tuition approved by the board before June
1, 2011. Any differential tuition approved after that date is subject to the prohibition.
Although current law does not define differential tuition, the board adopted a policy
prior to June 1, 2011, that describes differential tuition as tuition that is added to the
base tuition level for the purpose of supplementing services and programming for
students within an institution of the UW System. The policy also establishes
procedures for institutions to submit proposals for differential tuition to the board
for approval.

Under this bill, the prohibition does not apply to differential tuition for students
at UW-Stevens Point, UW-Green Bay, UW-Parkside, or the two—year UW colleges
that is approved by the board pursuant to the policy described above, even if the
board approves the differential tuition after June 1, 2011.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section 9152 (1pc) (b), is amended to read:
[2011 Wisconsin Act 32] Section 9152 (1pc) (b) The limit under paragraph (a)

does not apply to differential tuition for students at the University of

Wisconsin-Stevens Point, the University of Wisconsin—-Green Bay, the University of

Wisconsin-Parkside, or the University of Wisconsin Colleges that is approved by the

Board of Regents pursuant to policies adopted by the board before June 1, 2011.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Sen. Olsen:

This bill is a companion to LRB-2285/3.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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August 18, 2011

Sen. Olsen:

This bill is a companion to LRB-2285/3.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov




Parisi, Lori

From: Lee, Cari

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 9:41 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2681/1 Topic: Differential tuition

Please Jacket LRB 11-2681/1 for the SENATE.



